
Agenda Item: 1.c

Meeting Date: January 25, 2024

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2023-11-15

From: Phyllis Gorshe, Library Director

Subject: Love Your Library Month

Presenter(s): Phyllis Gorshe, Library Director

Recommend: Share the Love Your Library Month Proclamation

Epic Goal(s): Goal #1 - Create a vibrant, cultural experience that touches the lives of our
community and visitors.

Boards & Committees: Library Advisory Committee

Budget Impact: N / A

Past Action: Love Your Library Month is celebrated annually, every February.

Next Action: Share proclamation.

Attachments: A. Love Your Library Month Proclamation 2024 - ltr.pdf, 

Background: The Dunedin Public Library proudly celebrates "Love Your Library Month"
every February.  The month of February showcases all the amazing services
offered at the Dunedin Public Library for our citizens.  In addition, the "Friends
of the Library" host their annual book sale the first weekend in February, with
all funds raised during the book sale going towards supporting library
programming for kids, teens and adults.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2355220/Love_Your_Library_Month_2024_-_ltr.pdf

